From: Niamh Sneyd

To: I oin McCabe
Subject: Re: hEN platform change requests
Date: 23 July 2024 18:01:09
Attachments: image.pn

image.pnq

Thank you Stuart.
Greatly appreciated.

Regards,
Niamh
0877911761
E . .

From: stuart Bowyer I

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 5:55 PM
To: Eoin McCabe <Eoin.McCabe@nsai.ie>; Niamh Sneyd <Niamh.Sneyd @nsai.ie>
Subject: hEN platform change requests

Caution: This is an external email or has a suspicious subject or content. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, contact ITHelpdesk@nsai.ie

Subject: hEN platform change requests
Hi Eoin,
We've made those amends:
Homepage
e Removed the document search from the hero section

¢ Removed the "Browse documents" button below featured documents
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Register for access

Portal for read-only access to national adoptions of specific harmonized European standards for
European public access.

The purpose of this portal is to make the content of specific harmonized European standards (national adoption) available for European public access. The present access to the standards is
granted under applicable legal frameworks. Please note that these frameworks can change and may impact your access

Whatis a hEN standard? Copyright Data Protection Policy

Featured documents

L.S.EN 71-04:2013 L.S. EN 71-05:2015
/X /X
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= = 1.S. EN 71-5:2015 is the adopted Irish version of the Curopean Document EN 71-5:2015,
Safety of toys - Part 4: Experimental sets for chemistry and related activities Safety of toys.
L.S.EN 71-12:2013 L.S. EN 12472:2005+A1:2009
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EHNsAl & NsAl
= = Method for the simulation of wear and corrosion for the detection of nickel release from

Safety of toys - Part 12: N-Nitrosamines and N-nitrosatable substances coated,
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Registration form

e Added the message and link to the "T&Cs" page to bottom of registration page
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Portal for read-only access to national adoptions of specific harmonized European standards for
European public access.

The purpose of this portal is to make the content of specific harmonized European standards (national adoption) available for European public access. The present access to the standards is
granted under applicable legal frameworks. Please note that these frameworks can change and may impact your access.
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Safety of toys - Part 12: N-Nitrosamines and N-nitrosatable substances coated,

Method for the simulation of wear and corrosion for the detection of nickel release from
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Stuart

Total Quality. Assured.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email may contain confidential or privileged information, if you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient then please notify us by return email immediately. Should you have received this email in error then you should not copy this for any purpose nor disclose its
contents to any other person.
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